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From: Laurie Pike [ipike@symmetricalstair.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:18 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: new FEIN number
Importance: High

Qur new FEIN number is:
271395184

Our document # is: LO9000112588
Please update your fécords accordingly on the website

Laurie Pike

Symmetrical Stair and Door, LLC
1335 Neptune Drive
Boynton Beach,FL. 33428

Phone - 561-228-4800 x1003
Fax - 561-733-2800

Cell - 954-520-1130

Direct Office-561-503-2065
Ipike@symmetricalstair.com
www.symmetricalstair.com

We invite you to join us in thinking about the environment before printing this email.

This message contains confidential ang/or privileged information and is intended oniy for the individual or entity named herein. if you are not the named
addressee you may not disseminate, distribute or copy this email Please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone (954.974.7879) if you
have received this email in error and completely delete it from your system. Email transmissions cannot be guaranteed 10 be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destoyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses, The sender therefore does not accept liability
far any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a resuit of email transmussion. Il verification is required, please request a

hardcopy version. Symmetrical Siair & Door, LLC - 1335 Neplune Drive — Boynton Beach, FL 33426 www symmetricalstair.com
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